

Student Fee Committee Agenda

February 3rd, 2020

February 3rd, 2020

Jade Warner - Chair

Taha Elwefati - Vice Chair

Islam Elwefati - Treasurer

Elizabeth Banderas - Campus Development Coordinator

Elsie Charles - Club Leadership Coordinator

Jacob Wargo - Secretary Study

JP Marshall – Senior Class Representative

Emmerson Donnell - Junior Class Representative

Zaquary Funderburk - Freshman Class Representative

Kristen Martin - Advisor



7:40am -- Review Meeting Minutes

7:45am – Sophie Piaskowski

Campus development applicant Sophie Piaskowski met with the team to request funds for an art show in Vancouver, B.C. The conference budget is \$570, and Sophie asked for the amount of \$500. The show is centered around African fashion and will take place on February 15th. Her service to campus is an educational presentation accompanied with a clothing swap.

The vote to allocate Sophie \$500 passed 6-0-1

8:00am – Kurt Watne & Morgan Messer

Kurt and Morgan requested funds to attend a conference called “Hiring for Hydro”, which is a subsection of a larger conference focused on the hydropower industry. The budget is \$600, and the two students are separately asking for \$500. The service to campus would be in the form of a lunch and learn event, which would introduce younger Energy Systems Engineering students to material that they would likely not become aware of until their later years of the degree.

The vote to allocate Kurt \$500 passed 8-0-0

The vote to allocate Morgan \$500 passed 8-0-0

8:35am – SAGA

Sex and Gender Alliance Club is a new club charter. They are asking for \$2,000. SAGA is an equal rights alliance with the goal to provide a safe and educational space for members of the LGBTQA+ community and allies. The club hopes to work participate in certain OSERA

conferences in order to get members involved at the state level. The club events will be structured as a social with snacks. The committee decided that it would be beneficial to view funding past the OSERA conferences as these line items could be asked for from the campus development budget.

Vote to allocate SAGA club \$700 passed 6-2-0

9:00am – International Student Club

International Student Club is a new club charter. They are asking for \$900. The goal of the club is to connect international students, and to provide a platform for them to share their cultural backgrounds with other students on campus. They have specific events planned for cultural showcases, with each event holding a different focus.

Vote to allocate International Student Club \$900 passed 8-0-0

The meeting was adjourned at 9:48 AM